Title: SOHP Student Council Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 15th, 2025 Time: 12:00 PM Place: Student Center Main Lounge Attendance: 20 attendees in person, 1 via Zoom

Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to order at 12:08pm by Anna Todd, SOHP Council Vice President and Nour Elshabassy, SOHP Council Secretary, seconded the motion to begin the meeting.

1. Anna Todd presents on upcoming events, beginning with the SOHP breakfast (to celebrate OT month) on Thursday April 24th, from 8:00-10:00am, in the 7th floor lobby of the HSEB.

2. SOHP Research Day and Convocation will be held on Thursday, May 8th, in the Alumni Auditorium. Research Day will take place from 10:00am-3:00pm, and the Convocation will be from 6:00pm-8:00pm; food and refreshments will be provided.

3. The 3rd annual student leadership recognition dinner will be held on Monday, April 28th, at 5:30pm, in the PHAB Hall (1st Floor).

4. SOHP Commencement is on Tuesday, May 20th, at 11:00am in the Amphitheater at Coney Island. Please arrive by 10:00am with your cap & gown. Congratulations to everyone graduating!

5. SOHP Council elections for the 2025-2026 school year will be held in May 2025. Exact date will be announced soon. Thus far, we have 9 nominees from the OT, PA, and PT programs. We encourage everyone to apply for the position, as there cannot be only 1 school represented on the E-board. Elections are still open.

6. Andrew Liu speaks on the new club categorizations for the 2025-2026 school year. Clubs will be divided into 3 categories: Medical, Social, and University Council. Any club that is targeted towards the entire University, will be under University Council starting the next fiscal year.

7. The annual Donor Memorial will be held on Tuesday May, 7 at 6:00pm. SOHP participation is highly encouraged!

8. Andrew Liu also invites all members to share any feedback regarding the Spring Fling event.

9. Nour Elshabassy speaks on the BFC Physical Therapy students volunteering opportunity. PT student volunteers are needed at the BFC! Additionally, UC council SA applications are still open until tonight, 11:59pm.

10. SOTA will be participating in a Multiple Sclerosis walk on April 27th. There is a donation link available for those interested.

11. OT month tabling will take place on April 29th at 12:00pm; open to all of SOHP.

12. SJP's final event of the semester will be held next Thursday, April 24th, from 5:30-7:00pm, in Lecture Hall 2 (Basic Science Building 2nd floor 2-111). The topic is "Palestine & Puerto Rico: Anti-imperialism from the Jordan River to the Caribbean Sea".

13. NPASS will host a multidisciplinary panel on April 29th, from 6:00-8:00pm. A Zoom link will be available as well.

14. Meeting adjourned at 12:30pm by Anna Todd, Vice President and Nour Elshabassy, Secretary, seconded the motion to end the meeting.

Nour Elshabassy, Secretary, Signature



DOWNSTATE HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE COVER SHEET Г

~	Student Council Name: SOHP Council	
Date Meeting Was Held:	04/15/2025	Time Meeting was Held: 12:009M
Place Meeting Was Held:	Main Lounge	

Print Name of Member or Guest (can customize to pre-print voting member names)	Academic Program	Present √	Voting Member (Yes/No)	Signature (if Bylaws permit, when present by proxy, insert name of person holding proxy)
1 Andrew W	PT	~	YES	Ali
2 Karla Pennutta	OT	•	no	and lot 1
3 May Takahashi	OT	-		Mith.
4 Jaconine NAMMAON	OT	A	yes	An
5 Kelly Pairl	OT	•	yes	Africa
6 Jamie Siegart	UT	1	res	R
7 Lesh Millerbog.	07	, •		Fesh men
8 Victoria Perced	OT	•	ru	Nuclau Roa
9 Julia Lavelle	TO	•	no	2u min
10 Unin O'Regan	OT	•	NO	Mony
11 Malai D'keeffe	OT	•	YES	Mor
12 Anna Todd	07	•	YOS	CA
13 Nour Elshabassy	PA	•	Yes	Alor Eltites
14 Hannah Noodnff	PT	•	yes	At Ulph
15 Anonde Ustick	PT	•	Yes	Chiggeden Uther
16 Phillip Gones	Deans	•	N	Moloft
17 aver Ramivez	OT	•	Yes	fan Por
18 Cassandra Yu	DT	•	No	Gasrand 40
19 JENNY Li	IT	•	162	put-
20 Justine Luony	UT	•	Yes	Ara D
21		•		,
22		•		
23	8	•		
24	13	•		
25		•		

Use additional sheets if necessary, or continue on reverse side

.